July 14, 1969

¥r, Thomss J, Xelley, iast. Dir.
Uets Zesret Sorvilce
Fashdngton, 2.0, 20RES6

Uspar vr. Zelley,

It is simply outregeous that you deleyed & month snd a week in
roplylag to my letter of June & end then did net do whet the lew requires of
you oni what - zpecificeily recuested. Such umdeviating end deliverste mis-
conduet by your sgency cemnot bat feed the suspeoions its own record hus
more thon warranted,

It is cutrageous becsuse you did precieely whet I asked you ned bo.
I 444 not write the %ec-ot Sorvice until heving boen entirely inprope rly
held in limbo by the Nati-mal Archives snd othar agenoies of govermmsni for
nlmoet o helf yesr, ibe second sentence of tue second papssraph of my letter
enticipated and responded 1o whst you uid., It 1le 2n ursvoldeblo probability
that this lncrdinate delay in writing e very brisf lstter of but tharea dozen
words wes but s further delibersts federsl violation of its owmn lew end
ragulstions, cnsdrived $c delsy =y ®ort, put tmedless ead Lwpregper ebateclda
before me, 2nd could be done because you do not scruple to use and sbhuse the
ra¥W power you cen get exay with exercising. %ie memner of conduet is more
befitting other assimtics It csn nelthar be condoned mor sycuead in &
free socisty, It is what Hitler and hismrwnts 3id. X wish T thougzht it vresidle
you people were capebla of feeling shumel ‘

%iow 1€ you G1d not 118 to m the Archiviet of the “nited States @84,
tut most certsinly you did mot both $oll ths truth, It has besn months sime
I wrate and protestsd tho refussl of ny resusst of Jenuary, ssying precisely
whet you dld, thet the federsl copy was requirad to be in the Archives and svailble
to me, Expedting the disbonesty thet Do mestes government when a popular Presi-
dent iz munered, ia my letier of Jyae 2 I wee gults epscific: I sazlksd for the
proper foram te exseuse under the Freslom of Informadion., Y.urs is ths sganey of
origin and 1f 1t is not incumbent upon you to supyly this, I do belleve 1t is
{neumhent upon you %o direct me properiy. Yeur aveidance of thisi 1s but snother
of the disgreceful faderal snd Jee et Service misconducts, Certaintly o prerequisite
far being either Director of i:sistont Direct is the sbility to read thall.unguap.

I mov remew both reouvestss Tor a eopy of the document sod, {7 you
rofuse 1t, s eitetion of the suthority thet smpowers this; end 1f you do not
witkin & ressonzblas time provide this dosuments, I remsw sy request for & coyy
of 211 instructions end forms required to iaveke the Freedox of Infornatlion ack
or a cltation of the euthority to refuse %o do this. I om dstexmined to not only
get wast I em entifled to but to muite my goverument work, to the degree I eom,

If you find thie lotter intemperate, then I solicit your explsnation
ef your long delay sud non-responszivenass, not for the firet time, ind Iesk you
how o bupesucrat secure in the Moviaige he will be praotected in his totel contempd
for ever desent concept of demccratic govermmend iz to by made to Aassume his reppon~

sibilities in 5 society such #a ours, Dissu-tedlfr. iamia =_s.v



u

VAR

Tanp Vae,

I t2int ®e kacy esel sbher wall ezsurd far me mo: $o hide =y Meany
hat tie pew sdndrietration s ns lem: the preciitisney of the frecistelile
abusas of itm predecesser. I pow Snve 2fficlsl oM rastion o7 the st that
the “savel Tervice meno of tropafer of %5 sutapsy plotures apd Sereys le ab
the “reflves. Thie wokes avarything that dep Yosg done of deliderate ilchenssty.
Hy last Jstter 1s still unacimowledged. in foas, 41t 1o twe monthe sima L saked
for gertsin chorges L odvanced for wk weseelete ad ahapged b wy sceouny; tad
they Lave igmcrea repested pequents £27 ovem thia sisple tiing. You mever gat o
Eill frou tham. ‘ou merely glven tiuem money ead shen gou fun cul Suey siop
f1ling orders untll you reaaw 56 astcnnt. 1 heve pover sakad far e B11 12
#ll these yeors, nor hes ea sedcustlsg #ver been volunteered. “hieh is ome way
of runaiad » govermmsni agenoy,

tpelesed is ¢ copy of the Indignsnd Iutﬁr I bsvs written T'r, “Roeds,

Z% 12 pet slort of cowpletadr on¥regeous 4hat govarnhent ean as
conduet 1taelf. Thess pocrle ors not netwurslly dishengat, Thoy 4~ met de those
taings thet sem be ao Bebter tien & Nlod upen Lhaw %1Nsnt s ogone denundine 1,

The Jepertment »f Justice hso on avery csossdon foiled ¢ ressond
%oy roquests, iscludlcg too kuouindgs «ad dvawaata requinel far use of wie
Frovdouw 5 IzPorrntSon fet, 1t nakee o ALffersnce whet =isislstration is in
poser, you boya s Juet ©» bunel o Wums o them. Fege 1ses gs you ¥11); thoes
unaoggeninl o %hy deviows purposes of ihs buvesuezsts w1l B §inomed,

Zow 4% Bapens thst with regerd to t.ls sutopsy meterisl, the record
1s much veres 3oen & Lave sent you, I veied far 01l of 14 la %L epriug af 1908,
1 ozey 825 glven all of L+. Tedloualy, 1 have Sz mare out, “Hen tny lesied the
“oavedy-femil; coutruct Yo the Naw Tork Tiw-a, wesure 1z $.o mosledge the unine
Tornel reporter would misuss L4 sad Xili tus sBory, they sowsr sada pROMr Peszonse
t: ay ifacuairdes, =0t ta ithls S5y, Than they Ald toe meme thips 8%h bhs Comateslian
exacuilive sesaloag, all over uzslan, the szos. oW I Zave proof thet this pe2ere
i meve aought 2imce Jopuary, sam ite ofildlel existenes wiz disclsznd by the Flark
"ramel THparg™, nas been 1- the lrihivesz all slemyy antl merely suuprasesd hoasvyse
o 2itizen dees no¥ Revs the poway ¢+ kv them shey the lawwe, Sowmsyer, 1Y falls
*ithin o2 desorviption of wind 1 ssked for in 190638

Yothing yemeins but tho treppinge of fresdom.

“incersiy,

Herold vefstasg



OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Coq d'Or Press
Route 8

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

consider appropriate.

| TREASURY DEPARTMENT
iUNlerawATESSEcRETSERVICE
CEFFICL, OF THE DIRECTOR

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

1
|
f
|
‘
\
{

OFI sl BUSINESS

letter of June 2, 1969,

c0-2-34030

TREASURY DEPARTMENT
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

July 11, 1969

Frederick, Maryland 21701

§ince the National Archives is the official

repository of the document you asked for in your

your request has been for-

warded to that agency for such action as they

Very truly yours,

%_,,M&QL

TIQMAaS Je HE L2y

Assistant Director
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